

Stephen G. Bushnell

Personal:

Steve is widely recognized as a thought leader on risk and sustainability, with 40+ years of insurance experience including senior management roles across P&C lines and functions. Steve manages the firm's work with North American insurers and intermediaries, and specializes in aligning ESG strategy with product development, marketing, underwriting and loss control. Steve and his wife currently reside in Madison Wisconsin after stops in Chicago, Hartford, San Francisco and points in between.

Languages: English Nationality: U.S.A

Education:

- San Francisco Institute of Architecture
 MBA Green and Sustainable Studies (With Honors)
- Sonoma State University
 Certificate Green Building Technologies (With Distinction)
- Northern Illinois University
 BS Management
- Chartered Property Casualty Underwriter (CPCU)
- Associate in Risk Management (ARM)

Professional Experience:

Bushnell Mueller

Since 2022 Partner

Bushnell Mueller is a boutique global advisory firm dedicated to helping the insurance sector translate ESG issues into managed risk and business opportunity. Responsible for global firm strategy and management and North American client services.

Insurance Community University

Since 2007 Instructor

Teach in person and virtual classes to insurance professionals on the risks and opportunities of green and sustainable practices. Outline state of the art green building insurance coverages.

Stephen Bushnell + Associates

2014– 2021 Founder and Principal

Consulting firm that supported clients as they translated environmental, energy other sustainability issues into the fundamentals of enterprise risk management. Merged into Bushnell Mueller in 2022.

Sustainable Disaster Response Council

Since 2018 Member of the Board of Directors

2015 - 2018 President

Nonprofit focused on promoting sustainability in disaster response and property restoration. Responsible for developing governance model, strategic planning, and partnerships.

• U.S. Green Building Council (USGBC)

2018 – 2021	Member RELi Resilient Design Standard, Steering Committee
2015 – 2020	Member of Finance and Audit Committee
2016 - 2019	Member Advisory Council
2011 – 2016	Member Board of Directors
2009 – 2011	Member Executive Committee, USGBC Redwood Empire Chapter

Member of U S Green Building Council (USGBC) Board of Directors and Advisory Council, holding the Insurance Chair. Advised on key risk management, insurance and resilience issues and opportunities and provided fiduciary oversight for the premier certifier of green buildings.

Fireman's Fund Insurance Company, part of the Allianz Group

2004 – 2014 Senior Director

2009 – 2014 Member, Allianz Climate Change Centre of Competence

Developed industry leading products and risk management programs. In 2006, created the first ever insurance coverage for green buildings. Contributed to extensive media coverage of the program and led over 50 seminars for underwriters, claims adjusters and agents to enable understanding of the green value proposition, underwriting and coverage forms.

• California Sustainability Alliance

2008 – 2014 Member, Advisory Council

Advised the alliance, a public-private partnership, on insurance and risk management issues.

Underwriter's Laboratory (UL)

2009 – 2012 Member, Advisory Council

Provided insurance focused advice to UL advisory council as they launched UL Environmental.

St Paul Companies

2001 – 2004 Director

Responsible for Commercial Middle Market underwriting programs and Western US field offices.

MSI Insurance

1996 - 2001 Vice President

Led the commercial underwriting, marketing, loss control and back office operations of MSI's SBU focused on agribusiness in the continental United States.

• Aetna Casualty and Surety

1972 -1996 Various Management, Underwriting and Marketing Positions

Led commercial underwriting, broker relationships, loss control and back office operations in Northern California and lowa/Nebraska field offices Managerial and Corporate Officer positions in Hartford, Ct home office responsible for underwriting, product development, and performance audits. Taught classes in Aetna's renowned underwriting schools. Held underwriting, marketing and supervisory positions in Chicago field office.